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Old Rectory Being Torn Down

The Holy Cross Rectory which
has been standing since 1903 is
being torn down so a new and
more modern rectory may be
built. The rectory was built
when Rev. R. J. Fisher was the
rector. Made completely of red-
wood the house had many solid
wood pillars, some hand carved.
The house also was built with a
complete intercom system—the
speaking tube variety—which
the priests used wuntil they
moved out a few weeks ago.
Standing on the steps, left to | .
right, are J. Frank Murphy, Joe ‘
Alcantara, Joe Alvarez, Mon- !
signor William Macloughlin, Fa- |
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ther Ramond Ruscietto, Gene
Prolo and Vincent Quartararo.

Air Force, Arr
Own Truce In

By Malcolm W. Browne
Saigon, South Viet Nam (P)—A
smoldering dispute between the
U. S. Army and the U. S. Air
Force in South Viet Nam is mov-

The Rectory cornerstone laid
at the time the house was built,
is being preserved in the Mis-
sion museum near the church.
Another monument, which can-

not be preserved, however, is
a beam in the foundation of the
building on which the original
builders wrote their names and
the date, October 1903. !

ing toward a settlement. It may
mean close cooperation for the
first time between armed helicop-
ter units of the army and air
force fighter planes.

Tn anticination of a truce, very



